rom: MacSherry Eavan
Sent: 28 October 2004 16:36
To: Mills Hugh; '~Cman’
Subject: FW: UTV Insight Programme T

T
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EeCELE

cc162.FPDF cG163.PDF cG164.PDF

cG165.FPDF ) .
Please see attached for your information. cg164 is the latter addressed to Chairman

Best wishes

Eavan

¢ -Original Message---—
* .m: Young, Christine [mailto:Christine.Young
ant: 28 October 2004 16:20

| To: MacSherry Eavan
Subject: FW: UTV Insight Programme

Second attempt

> e Original Message-—---
> From: Young, Christine

> Sent: 28 October 2004 15:37 ‘ :
>To: ‘'sburnside 'hmills_
> 'william.mckee - 'stindsay (I INIEG

> Subject:  UTV Insight Programme

- .

> To all

> To see attached letiers from Mr D C Gowdy, DHSSPS. Please pass to your
> CHAIRS and copy to Chief Executives. Thank you. :
> Christine ‘

> 028 90 520662

<<cgis4.PDF>> <<cg165.PDF>>
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Depatment of

From the Permanent Secreiary E‘i@ahh, Social Services
Chive Gowdy CB and Public Safety

An Roinn

Slainte, Seirbhisi Soisialta

agns Sabhailieachta Poibli

wwaw.dhsspsii. gov.uk

Castle Buildings
Stormont Estate
BELFAST BT4 3SQ

Mrs Anne Balmer
Chair

Roval Group of Hospitals and Denta Hospitals H3S Trust

274 Srosvenor Road —
BELFAST Email: F
B8T{2 68F 28 October
RV
( UTV INSIGHT PROGRAMME

The UTY Insight programme of last Thursda

y evening made a number of

allegations associated with the ragic death of
currently considering how it should

Lucy Crawford. The Department is

respond 1o these allegations. Without

prejudice 0 the cutcome of these d

aliberations there is a need o ensure that all

relevant records and documents are secure

d so that, if necessary, they can be

made available for independent examination.

To that end, | am writing to advise you that the Depariment now requires you as
Chair of the Royal Group of Hospitals and Dental Hospitals HSS Trust to take
whatever steps are necessary to secure and keep safe all documentation which is
within the custody or control of the Trust, or its employees servants or agents,
including draft documentation and information in electronic format pertaining to
the death of :

o  Lucy Crawford
Raychel Fsrguson
Adam Strain

&

]
‘ This should inciude:

All medical, nursing and other clinical notes and records associated with
gach case

All reports {including draft reports) commissioned or produced by the Trust
of its empioyees on any aspect of these cases

Ali notes of meetings or discussions concerning gach case

All legal advice recelved by the Trust in connection with these cases

o

" The material above should be sorted, referenced fo an appropriate index and retained.
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{ would furthier require that you confirm to me in writing that your organisation has
taken the necessary action and secured all relevant information by Friday 8

Movember.
{ am copving this Istter to your Chief Executive and to the Chairs and Chief

xezutives of the Altnagelvin Hospitals Heaith & Social Services Trust, Sperrin
Lakeland Healih & Social Care Trust and the Western Health & Social Services

Baoard.
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D C GOWDY
Permanent Secretary
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Department of

i Health, Social Services

and Public Safety
Slamte, Seirbhist Séisialta
agus Sabhailteachia Poibli

wwv.ohsspsni.gov.uk

From the Permanent Secretary
Clive Gowdy CB

Castle Buildings
Stormont Estate

Mr Marry Muilan

Chairman o

Sperrin Lakeland Health & Soclal Care Trust %; FAST B SS0
Sirathdene House Fax:

Tyrone & Fermanagh Hospitel Ervail:

OMAGH

BT79 ONS 28 QOctobher 2004
‘g ‘ g{
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UTY INSIGHT PROGRAMME

The UTV insight programme of l2st Thursday svening made a number of
aliegations associated with the tragic death of Lucy Crawford. The Department is
currently considering how it should respond to these allegations. Without
prejudice to the outcome of these deliberations there is a need fo ensure that alil
relevant records and documents are secured so that, if necessary, they can be
mads available for independent examination.

To that snd, | am writing to advise you that the Department now requires you as
Chair of the Spervin Lakeland Health & Social Care Trust to take whatever steps
are necassary to secure and keep safe all documentation which is within the
custody or control of the Trust, or its employees servants or agents, including
draft documentation and information in electronic format pertaining to the death of

e tucy Cravidord
s Raychei Ferguson
Adam Strain

This should includs:

s Al medical nursing and other clinical notes and records associated with
asach case

» Al reports {including draft reports} commissioned or produced by the Trust
or its employees on any aspect of these cases

s Al notes of meetings or discussions concerning each case

e Al legal advice received by the Trust in connection with these cases

The maierial above should be sorted, refereniced to an appropriate index and retained.
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i would further raguire that you confirm ta g in writing that your organisation has
taken the necessary action and secured all relevant information by Friday §
Movamber,

§ am copying this letter to your Chief Executive and to the Chairs and Chief
Executivas of the Royai Group of Hospitals and Dental Hospitals HSS Trust,
Altnagehvin Hospitals Health & Social Services Trust and the Western Health
& Social Services Board.

5 ¢ SOWDY
Parmanent Sscretary
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Ceparment of

Health, Social Services
and Public Safety

From the Permanent Secretary
Cive Gowdy B

An Roinn

Slainte, Seirbhisi Séisialta
agus Sabhdilteachia Poibki
-
e, ghsspsnt. govul

Castle Buildings

zﬂieiawn Meehan Stormont Estate
N . , SELFAST BT4 38Q
Western Health & Social Services Board Tet:

15 Gransha Park ' Fax:

Clooney Road Ermiail:
LONDONDERRY

BT47 6N 28 October 2004

£ ‘ .
?7‘1&'( ?(\M"m,
UTV INSIGHT PROGRAMME

“the UTV insight programme of last Thursday evening made & numper of
allegations associeted with the tragic death.of Lucy Crawford. The Department is
currently considering how it should respond fo these allegations. Without
prejudice to the outcome of these deliberations there is a need to ensure that all
ralevant records and documents are secured so that, If necessary, they can be
made available for independent exarination.

To that end, | am writing to advise you that the Department now requires you as
Chair of the Western Health & Sacial Services Board fo take whatever steps are
necessary o secure and keep safe ail documentation which is within the custody
or control of the Board, or its employees servants or agents, including draft
documentation and information in electronic format pertaining o the death of

s Lugy Crawford
= Raychel Ferguson
+ Adam Strain

This should include:

o Al medical, nursing and other chinical notes and records associated with

mpach case
o All reports (including draft reporis) commissioned of produced by the Board

or its employees on any aspect of these cases
o Al notes of meetings or discussions concerning each case
s Alllegal advice received by the Board in connection with these cases

The material above should be soried, referenced to an appropriate index and retained.
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i would further require that you confirm ©© me in writing that your organisation has
takan the nacessary action and secured all relevant information by Friday &

November,
- Chief Bxecutive and to the Chairs and Chief

Dental Hospitals HSS Trust,
d the Sperrin Lakeland

§ am copying this letler lo you
Executives of the Royal Group of Hospitals and
Altnagelvin Hospitals Health & Social Services Trust an
Health & Social Care Trust

D C GOWDY
Parmanent Secretary
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Department of

Health, Social Services
and Public Safety

Froma the Permanent Secretary
Clive Gowdy UB

An Roinn

Slainte, Seirbhisi Soisialta
agus Sabhailteachta Poibli

wnv.chsspsni.gov.uk -

Castle Buildings

Mr Harry Mullan

by um frenras Stormont Estate
Chairman BELFAST B4 35Q
Sperrin Lakeland Heaith & Social Care Trust Tal:

Stratndene Houss Fax;

Tyrone & Fermanagh Hospiial Emall:

OMAGH

B778 ONE 28 Qctober 2004
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UTY INSIGHT PROGRAMME

The UTV insight programme of last Thursday evening made a number of
allegations associated with the tragic death of Lucy Crawford. The Department is
currently considering how it should respond to these allegations. Without
prejudice to the outcome of these deliberations there is a need {0 ensure that all
relevant records and documents are securad so that, if necessary, they can be
made available for independent examination.

To that end, | am writing to advise you that the Department now requires you as
Chair of the Sperrin Lakeland Health & Social Care Trust to take whatever steps
are necessary o secure and keep safe all documentation which is within the
custody or control of the Trust, or its employees servants or agents, inciuding
draft documentation and information in electronic format periaining to the death of

s Lucy Crawford
o Ravchel Ferguson
o Adam Sirain

This should includs:

» All medical, nursing and other clinical notes and records associated with
gach case

+ Al reports (including draft reports) commissioned or produced by the Trust

or its emiployees on any aspect of these cases

All notes of meetings or discussions concerning each case

» All legal advice received by the Trust in connection with these cases

L]

The material above should be soried, referenced to an appropriate index and retained.
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Pwosidd further require that yous confirm to me in writing that your crganisation has
taken the necessary action and secured all relevant information by Friday 5

Movember.

I am copying this lefter to vour Chief Executive and io the Ch;airs and Chief
Executives of the Royal Group of Hospitals and Dental Hospitals HSS Trust,
Altnagelvin Hospitals Healih & Social Services Trust and the Western Health

& Social Services Board,

D C GOWDY
Permanent Secratary
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